
 

 
 
 
 
 

DeKalb County 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

March 20, 2020 
 
TO:  ALL RESPONDERS UNDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 20-500540 
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

For additional information, go to: http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html 
 
SUBJECT:      RFP NO. 20-500540, “EMS BILLING SERVICES FOR FIRE RESCUE FOR 
                        DEKALB COUNTY” is hereby modified as follows: 

 
A. The deadline for receipt of proposals is hereby extended to 3:00 p.m. EST on April 2, 

2020. 
 

B.  All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 

C.  It is the responsibility of each Responder to ensure that he/she is aware of all           
Addenda issued under this RFP.   You may call the agent @ 404-371-4943 before the           
proposals are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

      
D. All responders to this Request for Proposals must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

by signing the below Acknowledgement form and returning it with your proposal. 
 

           C Horner for 
                                  _______________________________________ 

Brenda H. Redus, Senior Procurement Agent 
           Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 

http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html


 

 
 
 
Addendum No. 3 
RFP No. 20-500540 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 
The above Addendum No. 3 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________      __________________________________  
Company Name      Signature & Title 
 
 
 
DR:bhr 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


